(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From: T —

Sent: 15 May 2020 13:15:44 +0000

To:

Subject: FW: ERO Scarborough.
Attachments:

Guidance for HSI Special Agents and Task Force Officers, Excerpt from Jury Instructions.pdf, Portland ME
HSI Processing Workstations ICEOCIOAHL.xIsx

Forgot to copy you. Please read the first email below_from -

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

From: [EISEOE T

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:06 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: ERO Scarborough.

Good Morning PSRBT
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Thank you in advance for your help.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1 33172

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: (A |

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 7:47 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: FW

Thanks,

From

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 3:12 PM
ToPeeNe 0000 ]
subject: P

Please see below. This ICE iolici aiilies to HSI criminal investiiators. -

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780[300) |
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

ot other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva
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autnort : i f this report shou i Ta; Tl in
T I el
WLten-0F e arTOTTIT.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:02 PM
To:

sujec:0® ]

(A) Resident Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations
Portland, Maine

Office- 207-541-
Mobile- 617-27
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From:

Sent: 25 Jun 2019 18:28:45 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: ICE - ERO Scarborough ME, 40 Manson Libby Rd
Importance: High

« S

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536
0: 202-73

C: 202-7
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From: peence |

Sent: 17 Feb 2021 14:22:51 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Construction Schedule
Attachments: 2.11.21_40 Manson Libby Schedule.pdf
Importance: High

To all,

Attached please find the GC updated schedule.

Special attention to the wall inspections date and the furniture measurements.

90 | GSA In Wall Inspection 0 days Fri3/12/21 Fri3/12/21
91 | Insulation & Drywall 20 days Mon 3/15/21  Fri4/9/21

92 | Bathroom Tile 10 days Mon 3/22/21  Fri4/2/21

93 | Bathroom Partitions 5 days Mon 4/5/21 Fri4/9/21

94 | GSA Field Measure - Furniture 0 days Mon 4/12/21 Mon 4/12/21

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank i0u|

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597

C: 202-75
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CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation SRR

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors
1 | Preconstruction 137 days Wed 5/13/20 Thu11/19/20
8 | Mobilization 4 days Fri 11/6/20 Wed 11/11/20
13 | Sitework 34 days Mon 11/9/20 Thu12/24/20
30 | Site Completion TBD TBD TBD
31 Site Demo & Removal 1 day Mon 4/19/21  Mon 4/19/21
32 Box cut parking area 10 days Mon 4/19/21  Fri4/30/21
33 Gravel & Grade 10 days Mon 4/19/21  Fri4/30/21
34 Install Fencing 8 days Wed 5/19/21  Fri5/28/21
35 Remaining Bollards 10 days Mon 4/19/21  Fri4/30/21
36 Curbing 3 days Wed 5/19/21  Fri5/21/21
37 Binder Pave 2 days Mon 5/17/21  Tue 5/18/21
38 Landscaping 5 days Mon 5/24/21  Fri5/28/21
39 Finish Pave 4 days Mon 5/31/21 Thu6/3/21
40 Signage & Markings 1 day Thu 6/4/20 Thu 6/4/20
41 | Foundations 20 days Thu11/19/20 Wed 12/16/20
42 Form Footings 2 days Thu11/19/20 Fri11/20/20 19FS-1 day
43 Rebar Inspection 1 day Fri11/20/20 Fri 11/20/20 42FS-1 day
44 Place Footers 1day Fri 11/20/20 Fri 11/20/20 43FS-1 day
45 Form Walls 2 days Mon 11/23/20 Tue 11/24/20 44
46 Rebar Inspection 1 day Wed 11/25/20 Wed 11/25/20 45
47 Place Walls 1 day Wed 11/25/20 Wed 11/25/20 46FS-1 day
48 Prep Entry Slabs 3 days Wed 12/2/20  Fri12/4/20
49 Rebar Inspection 1 day Fri 12/4/20 Fri12/4/20 48FS-1 day
50 Place Entry Slabs 1day Fri 12/4/20 Fri12/4/20 49FS-1 day
51 Form Site Slabs 4 days Mon 4/19/21 Thu4/22/21
52 Rebar Inspection 1 day Thu 4/22/21 Thu 4/22/21 51FS-1 day
53 Place Site Slabs 2 days Fri4/23/21 Mon 4/26/21 52FS-1 day
54 | Interior Demolition 5 days Wed 9/16/20 Tue 9/22/20
58 | Underslab Activities 26 days Mon 11/9/20 Mon 12/14/20
69 | Exterior Wall Demo 29 days Tue 12/15/20 Fri 1/22/21
74 | Masonry 46 days Mon 1/4/21  Mon 3/8/21
75 Ext CMU 27 days Mon 1/4/21 Tue 2/9/21 73FS-10 days
76 Int CMU 20 days Wed 2/10/21  Tue 3/9/21 75FS-20 days
77 | Exterior Openings & Roofing 25 days Mon 2/15/21  Fri3/19/21
78 Sectional Doors 5 days Mon 3/15/21  Fri3/19/21
79 Storefronts & Windows 3 days Mon 3/15/21  Wed 3/17/21
80 Roofing 25 days Mon 2/15/21  Fri3/19/21
81 |Interior Fit Up 86 days? Thu12/17/20 Thu4/15/21
82 HVAC Duct & RTU penetrations 13 days Mon 3/8/21 Wed 3/24/21
83 Cable tray 13 days Mon 2/22/21 Wed 3/10/21
84 CMU Wall Pathways/MEP coordinatic 20 days Wed 2/10/21  Tue 3/9/21

20314801 6065295 b6+




GreetPele

CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation SR

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors
85 LGMF & Door Frames 18 days Mon 2/22/21 Wed 3/17/21 75FS-18 days
86 Frame Processing Desk 5 days Mon 3/1/21 Fri3/5/21
87 Blocking 13 days Mon 2/22/21  Wed 3/10/21
88 MEP & Comm/Security Rough 10 days Mon 3/1/21 Fri3/12/21 85FS-13 days
89 MEP Inspection 1day Fri3/12/21 Fri3/12/21
90 GSA In Wall Inspection 0 days Fri3/12/21 Fri3/12/21 88
91 Insulation & Drywall 20 days Mon 3/15/21  Fri4/9/21 90
92 Bathroom Tile 10 days Mon 3/22/21 Fri4/2/21
93 Bathroom Partitions 5 days Mon 4/5/21 Fri 4/9/21
94 GSA Field Measure - Furniture 0 days Mon 4/12/21 Mon 4/12/21 91FS+1 day
95 Prime & First Coat Paint 8 days Mon 4/12/21 Wed 4/21/21 91
96 Ceiling Grid & Cuts 8 days Thu 4/15/21 Mon 4/26/21 95FS-5 days
97 MEP Finishes 8 days Fri4/16/21 Tue 4/27/21 95FS-4 days
98 Flooring 7 days Mon 5/3/21 Tue 5/11/21 95
99 Epoxy Flooring 2 days Thu 5/6/21 Fri5/7/21
100 SS at Processing 10 days Thu 4/22/21 Wed 5/5/21
101 Casework 3 days Thu 4/15/21 Mon 4/19/21 95FS-5 days
102 Flood Ceilings 5 days Wed 4/28/21 Tue 5/4/21 97
103 Specialites & Furnishings 3 days Wed 5/12/21  Fri5/14/21 98
104 Doors & Hardware 3 days Wed 5/12/21  Fri5/14/21 98
105 Conference Room Door & Glass 3 days Wed 5/12/21  Fri5/14/21
106 Final Paint 3 days Wed 5/12/21  Fri5/14/21 98
107 Signage 2 days Wed 5/12/21 Thu5/13/21 106FS-3 days
108 Cleaning 2 days Thu 5/13/21 Fri 5/14/21 107FS-2 days
109 Substantial Completion 0 days Fri5/14/21 Fri5/14/21 108
110 | Closeout 15 days Mon 5/17/21 Fri6/4/21
111 Punchlist 15 days Mon 5/17/21  Fri6/4/21 109
112 Final Inspection - GSA 1day Fri6/4/21 Fri 6/4/21 111FS-1 day
114
115




From:

Sent: 11 Feb 2021 14:21:32 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Executed Lease

Attachments: LMEO00266_Lease_-_Executed_Lease_-_Executed_8 22 2019 (3).pdf
Importance: High

Attached is a copy of the executed lease for your records.
Please let me know if you need any other additional information.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C:202-75
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From:

Sent: 27 Jan 2021 21:11:10 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Move/Dispose of from 176 Gannett Drive, South
Portland, ME.to 40 Mason Libby Rd. Scarborough, ME.

Attachments: HSI PORTLAND Inventory - Move Matrix.xlsx

Importance: High

Good morning-

In preparation for your move, I will need a list of items that need to be moved and a list of disposed items
from 176 Gannett Drive .to 40 Mason Libby Rd.
Attached please find a sample excel sheet that we used when HSI moved to One City Center.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank vou

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- AFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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A | B [ c ] D
: HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix
3 Current Item New Dimensions
Location Location
4
5 201 Secure Fax 019 16x16x13
6 201 Secure Phone 019 11x10x9
7 201 Personal Items 005 4 boxes
8 201 Docking Station ? 1 box
9 201 2 monitors 2 monitors
10 201 Supply Closet 017 25 boxes
11
12
13 202 OCIO Equip 008 80x40x24
14
15 203 Flag and Flag Stand 006
16 203 42" TV 022 43x24x8
17 203 Framed Art and Plagues 006 25x18x18
18 203 42" TV 43x24x8
19
20 204 Secure Shredder 007 30x18x12
21 204 Docking station and scanner 007 1 box
22 204 Monitors 007 2 monitors
23
24
25
26 205 Shredder 004 39x25x24
27 205 Fax Machine 004 15x14x14
28 205 Network Color Printer 004 18x18x14
29 205 Radio Consolette and Table 017 30x27x20
30 205 Standalone Copier 004 55x28x28
31 205 Tall beige Cabinet 017 78x36x18
32 205 Tall beige Cabinet 017 78x36x18
33 205 Evidence supplies 016 2 boxes
34 205 Ink Supplies 017 2 boxes
35
36
37 206 Case Files 017 75 boxes
38 206 Tech Ops Equip 017 78x36x18
39 206 Black 4 drawer lateral cab 017 52x44x18
40
41
42 212 ersonal items 008 2 boxes
43 212 rinter and Docking Station 008 1 box
44 212 uter Monitors 4 Monitors
45 212 Personal items 2 boxes
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A | B c | D
: HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix
3 Current ltem New Dimensions
Location/ Location
4 |Confroom Sharp monitor "
5 |Confroom Toshiba TV 36"
6 |Hallway Sharp TV 31"
7
8
9 |Supply room CS637037 Kyocera copier/printer 48"x50"x29"
10 [Supply room Shredder 34"x17.5"x17"
11 |Supply room 50 boxes supplies 18x18.5x16
12 |RAC office Toshiba TV 22"
14 |RAC office STE phone 51bs
15 |RAC office Panasonic secure fax 11"x22"x15"
16 |RAC office 20 boxes case files standard
17 |RAC office 2 boxes misc items 18x18.5x16
Closet 11 boxes of printer paper standard
Tech room 1 Pelican case 24"x15"x10"
23 [Tech room 1 Pelican case 19"x14"7"
24 |Tech room 1 equipment bag 24"x14"x15"
25 |Tech room 20 boxes misc equipment 18x18.5x16
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
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A | B e D
% HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix
3 Current Location Item New Dimensions
/ Middle Street Location
4 |Middle St. Kitchen |Folding Table TBD 6'x30"
5 Middle St. 2 boxes Kitchen
6 Middle St. Evidence Boxes Evidence |[24"x24"x8"
7 Middle St. Brother Printer UCRoom [18"x17"x18"
Common Area
8 Middle St. Printer Cart UC Room [24"x18"x36"
Common Area
9 Middle St. Monitor TBD 37"
Common Area
10 Middle St. Monitor TBD 60"
Common Area
11 |Middle St. Common | Glass White Board TBD o'xd'
Area
12 |Middle St. IT Room |7 boxes Bulk Storage
13| Middle St. IT HP Printer Printer 22"x22"x17"
14 |Middle St. Grand |20 Boxes Grand Jury
Jury Room Room
15 Middle St. MacPro Computer Computer
Computer Forensics
16 Middle St. HP 2840 Computer Computer
Computer Forensics
17 Middle St. iMac Computer Computer
Computer Forensics
18 Middle St. Pegasus Storage Device Computer
Computer Forensics
19 Middle St. Drobo Storage Device Computer
Computer Forensics
20 Middle St. Samsung Monitor Computer (24"
Computer Forensics
21 Middle St. Acer Monitor Computer |28"
Computer Forensics
22 Middle St. HP Monitor Computer |28"
Computer Forensics
23 Middle St. 20 Boxes Computer
Computer Forensics
24 Middle St. 9 Hard Sided Plastic Cases Computer
Computer Forensics
25 |Middle St. Supply |25 Boxes Bulk Storage
Room
26 |Middle St. Supply 2 HP Printers Computer |15"x21"x19"
Room Earensics
27
28
29
30
31
32
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33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45
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| B I

C

HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location

Item

New
Location

Dimensions

SOPOQ Office

Desk Chair

Standard Size

SOPO Office

Two Computer Monitors

21"X13"X2.5"

SOPOQ Office

Snapscan Scanner

12")(6")(6"

|| W MN|=

SOPO Office

Fan

8"X 10"X6"

SOPQ Office

Two Filing Cabinet

16"X30"30"

SOPQ Office

Twelve Office Box Supplies

18.5"X18"X16"

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45
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HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location

ltem

New
Location

Dimensions
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| B | ¢ | D

HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location

ltem New Dimensions
Location

Middle Office #

Uplift Desk and floor mat 425 Sftx 5ft

Middle Office #

computer monitor 425 26x18x.5

Middle Office #

Personal Items 425 10 Boxes

Middle Office #

TV Monitor 425 38x32x2

Ny || W N |—=

Middle Office #

computer monitor 425 25x15x.5

[Xe)

Middle Office #

computer monitor 425 22x13x1

—_
o

Middle Office #

Large filing cabinet 425 3ftxd.5ftx2ft

—_—
—_—

Middle Office #

— e = = — ] ———

10 boxes: Office Supplies / Files etc 425 18.5x18x16

—_
=]

Middle Office #

1

White board 425 oft x 4ft

—
w

Middle Office # 1

Coat rack 425 5.5ft x 1ft

Y
(%]

Middle Office # 1

Small filing cabinet (2) 425 15x29x28
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l

I

D

[=2]

HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current Location/
Gannet Drive

ltem

New Location

Dimensions

Durant Cubicle

Snap Scan S1500

New Cubicle

11I|x5llx6"

10

Durant Cubicle

Docking Station

New Cubicle

16I|x9"x2"

11

Durant Cubicle

Laptop

New Cubicle

13l!x9IIX1II

13

Durant Cubicle

Adjustable Magnifier Stand

New Cubicle

14"x5"x8"

14

Durant Cubicle

Cork Board

New Cubicle

36"x24"x1"

15

Durant Cubicle

Coat Rack

New Cubicle

6'x22"x22"

16

Durant Cubicle

Computer Monitor #1

New Cubicle

20"x13"x7"

17

Durant Cubicle

Computer Monitor #2

New Cubicle

16"x15"x7"

#RE

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

Middle St

15 Boxes: Office supplies/files etc.

18.5"x18"x16"

Middle St

Sit-Stand Desktop

40"x28"x5"

Middle St

Tall Office Chair

54"x27"x27"

Middle St

Computer monitor

22"x13"x2.5"

N || W O MN|—=

Middle St

Computer monitor

21"x13"x2.5"

[ls]

Middle St

Television/Monitor

35.5"x21"x3"

—_
o

Middle St

Filing cabinent

28"x16"x22"

—_—
—_

Middle St

Desk Lamp

15" x 10"

—_
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Floor Lamp

5'x10"
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HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location

Item

New
Location

Dimensions

Gannett Drive

Dell monitor

16"x15"

ViewSonic monitor

20.5"x12.5"

HP desktop computer

20"x16"

2 plastic file storage boxes

18.5x14.5x12

Ny || W N |—=

12 boxes misc/personal/case files

18.5x18x16

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45
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HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current Location/

Middle Street

Item

New
Locatio

Dimensions

Middle St. Office

12 Boxes

TBD

18.5"X18"X1

Middle St. Office

3 Cork Boards

TBD

3'x2'

Middle St. Office

Scanner

TBD

5lbs.

"'\IO‘\U‘IJ&-WI\J‘—‘

Middle St. Office

Computer Monitor

TBD

32"

Middle St. Office

Computer Monitor |

TBD |

22" |

Middle St. Office

Computer Monitor

TBD

23"

Middle St. Office

VariDesk

TBD

40"x26"

10

Middle St. Office

VariDesk Dual Monitor Arms

TBD

10lbs.

13

Middle St. Office

Viper Phone

TBD

5lbs.

15

Middle St. Office |Laptop & Docking Station

TBD

101bs.

16

Middle St. Office

Standing Floor Mat

TBD

2'x4'

17

Middle St. Office |Wireless Router & Modem

IT

10lbs.

18

Middle St. Office

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45
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HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location /

Item

New
Location

Dimensions

Document Scanner

14"x8"x8"

2 Monitors

10 boxes containing case files etc.

18.5x14.5x12

2 boxes w/ Misc equip. Scales calculators etc.

18.5x14.5x12

Ny || W N |—=

White Board

6'x4'

3 diplays

6'x4'

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45
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HSI Portland Inventory - Move Matrix

Current
Location/

ltem New Dimensions
Location

Pritchard

ViewSonic Monitor TBD 22"x13"x2.5"

Pritchard

ViewSonic Monitor TBD 22"x13"x2.5"

Pritchard

HP Laptop TBD 12" x 9"

Pritchard

Varidesk TBD 40" x 26"

Ny || W N |—=

Pritchard

Varidesk Chair TBD 30" tall

[Xe)

Pritchard

Varidesk Floor Mat TBD 2'x 4

—_
o

Pritchard

Fujitsu Scanner TBD 14"x8"x8"

—_—
—_—

Pritchard

HP LaserlJet Printer TBD 18"x15"x12"

—_
=]

Pritchard

25 Boxes, Misellaneous files, etc. TBD 18.5"x18"x16"
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Sent: 24 Feb 2021 16:34:44 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Partial upper portion of the demising wall Mesh

Inspection
Importance: High

Partial upper portion of the demising wall mesh inspection has been confirmed for
Wednesday March 03, 2021 at 10 am. If you need to postpone the inspection please let
us know with sufficient time.

R

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754

2021-ICLI-00025 1078



From:

Sent: 20 Jan 2021 19:01:34 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High

To all,

GSA PM contacted me today, because The GC's security contractor cannot be on the
call tomorrow at 9am. They are asking if we could change it to 11am. Is that ok with
you?

Please let me know.

Thank iou,

. : . Intl. Assoc. .
Regions I+ M Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High

Please add the attached to your calendar.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- AFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:30 AM
To

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

| did not receive an invite -

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:07 AM
To:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High
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Good Morning all,

| forwarded the invite to you yesterday for next Thursday January 21 at 9am. Please let
me know if you have received it.

ICE Scarborough ME - Security Meeting
When Thu Jan 21, 2021 9am — 10am Eastern Time - New York

Thank vou

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:30 PM

F

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

e
Date: Wednesday, Jan 13, 2021, 8:34 AM
To_

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Thank ioul

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-59

C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:52 AM

To

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
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From: NS

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:01 PM

To
Subject: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Importance: High

Hello[EXOHOETT]

The GC and the vendor have some door’s hardware questions. We usually schedule a

meeting with them.
What date and time works for you this week or next week for a meeting to go over the

hardware RFI? | am off Friday and Monday is a holiday.

Please let me know.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From: DD R

Sent: 20 Jan 2021 19:10:54 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High

We will leave the meeting for 9 am.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:03 PM

To

Cc
Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(Office) 207-780
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

FromPO B

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:02 PM
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

2021-ICLI-00025 1082



From: DR

Sent: 20 Jan 2021 21:04:35 +0000

To:

Cc: _

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High

To all,

Tomorrow’s meeting for the hardware and security questions has been canceled by
GSA. See note below:

This event has been canceled with this note:
"Rescheduled for 1/26/2021 at 2:30pm after the weekly meetings call. We will be using the same
number from our weekly calls. "

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754

From: DEIOME T

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:11 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Importance: High

We will leave the meeting as scheduled at 9am.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:05 PM

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Does not work for me. Sorry [}

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:02 PM
To_
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From: poore ]

Sent: 28 Jan 2021 18:28:42 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI
Importance: High

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:DEIOOOT

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:05 PM

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

Regions |- FM Project Manager
0:305-59
C:202-75

From: SIOOO

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:11 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd - Door Hardware RFI

Importance: High
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From: oo

Sent: 26 Feb 2021 00:40:33 +0000

Subject: RE: Burlington FOD-ERO February 2021 Project Call
Attachments: FOD Boston Update February 25, 2021.pdf
Importance: High

Disregard the previous report. Attached please find the report.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:[EI®OE
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:15 PM
To:

Subject: Burlington FOD-ERO February 2021 Project Call

See attached updated project file.

Facilities Project Manager

DHS/ Office of Asset & Facilities Management

500 12t Street, SW Washington, DC 20536
0: (202) 732
M: (202) 42
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From
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:36 PM
To

Cc:

Subject: Burlington FOD-ERO Monthly Project Status Call
When: Thursday, March 25, 2021 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Call

To all,

This is a series of recurring calls of Burlington FOD-ERO Projects for the fourth
Thursday of each month at 1:00 pm.

Conference Call #: 1-866-692
Participant Passcode

Facilities Project Manager

DHS/ Office of Asset & Facilities Management

500 12t Street. SW Washington, DC 20536
0: (202) 732
M: (202) 42
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FOD Boston - Monthly Update 2/25/2021

NEW Lease

DATE PM
Project Numb Proj. N Stat Updat Notes f Il & next st Project Ph
roject Number roj. Name ate pdate otes from call & next steps UPDATED | Contacts roject Phase
No Change - Project complete. Refrigerator is able to be delivered - MSS to request funding today. Proejct is completed in RPMS.
PRO-13-ER0-0231 Hartford ERO [ 2/24/2021 Dan Install/ Occupancy
Last week the LCO issued another rejection of the CDs. The lessor is working to provide a complete and acceptable Project Phase Final Design.
design package before we move into the pricing phase.
PRO-17-SHD-0113 Warwick Rl Lease RI 2/25/2021 MMM CDs
Construction is progresing. Partial upper demising wall mesh inspection on March 03, 2021. New construction schedule |Project Phase Construction
provided by GSA. Substantial completion date 05-14-21. Occupancy date 06-04-21.
PRO-13-ERO-0293 Scarborough ERO ME 2/25/2021 MMM Construction
Updated 15 year OA signed, lease review pending. RWA funded and accepted by GSA for the installation of a gated
security fence . GSA is advising that they will start contract once the lease is signed.
ST. ALBANS ERO
PRO-18-ERO-0119 OFFICE 64 GRICE VT 2/24/2021 Judith GSA lease action
BROOK ROAD
100% CDs for the renovation of bathrooms. The lessor's construction proposal w rmined fair/reasonable after
review by GSA. The amended RWA amount necessary to complete the work is The existing RWA N1028706
Burlington MA Lease is accepted for the amount 0_ The difference in funding amounts to a total o
PRO-19-ERO-0032 Renewal & Refresh 10 | MA 2/24/2021 Judith Construction - Bid
New England
OFA has received the FSR with requirements. Development of the SF-81 package in progress.
Burlington MA
PRO-20-ERO-0128 el MA 2/24/2021 Judith Requirements
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From:

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 01:26:38 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate

I was advised that CCJ is having staff self quarantining, and it was suggested to get
tested as well if an individual was concerned.

I will ask CCJ to share if any staff in the unit, Intake, or medical, test positive. They did
tell me that to their knowledge he did not share a cell in the unit with an ICE detainee.
However, at one point he was in the main tank for initial in processing with other
detainees, and jail releases.

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#:
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Warsdng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY OU0).

It contains informeatian that may be exempt from public release underthe Freedom of

Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552=Its to be controlleds-stofed, handled, transmitted,

distributed, and disposed of in accordareeWw#h.DHS policy relating to FOUO

information and is not fo-be1€leased to the public or offfer-personnel who do not have a

valid "need-to=Know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS Gffretal_No portion of
is report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 8:36 PM
O 1
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Subject: RE: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate

B (s keep us all advised of any contact tracing being undertaken by CCJ. It
looks like we are taking all necessary steps given a possibility of an exposure. If there
was no contact with the infected inmate we need to advise our staff and our partners.

Assistant Field Office Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Boston Field Office

781-359
M)

617-828
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 7:46 PM

Subject: RE: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate
Great, thank you.

For everyone added to this email, the situation is that several of our detainees at
Cumberland were in the same quarantine unit as a local detainee who tested positive for

Cv.

CClJ relays that masks are worn in the quarantine unit and that “out-time” is regulated for
absolute minimum exposure.

At this point we have no reason to believe that our detainees were in close contact, but we
will proceed keeping the safety of our officers and detainees first.

_ please let me know when your notifications are complete and if there is
anything else we need to provide to anyone.

Thanks,
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 7:34 PM
repeeng ]

: FW: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate

for which officers transported them to York. || lllis
ill handle the IGSA notifications.

Please see the below list fro
notifying York of the situation,

POOOeT ™ petained staff
ATD
Fug Ops

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 19:20
To:_

Subject: FW: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate

T or<porcs EETE N o 2
O - rorsport- (G 650

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/ERO/Boston Field Office

Commercial Air Operations (CAO) / ICE Air Operations (IAO)
1000 District Avenue

Burlington, MA 01803

Office: (781
Cell: (781) 55
O
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Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 6:40 PM

Subject: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate

All,

Please see the email train below.

“With regards to this request for information, Inma as in the same
housing unit during the time frame that the other individual was there.

—

Inmat was in the same housing unit during the time frames in
question.

Inmat was in the same housing unit during the time frames in
question.

The housing unit is our quarantine pod. Everyone wears masks and the out time is
regulated for absolute minimum exposure.

It looks like he was also in the same unit during the time frames in question.

I hope I have helped.

Thanks,
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DDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

s report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

FromPOONC ]

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:33 PM
To

Subject: RE: FW: Saturday

Thanks.

Pe®me Isppo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207- ?80-
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Feport should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form
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FromPO®O© 00000000 ]

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:31 PM

To
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

It looks like he was also in the same unit during the time frames in question.

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 4:50 PM [BONOOT T  wrote:

Atached is the sheet from{giaig)lon Monday AM. What about [EBUICT ]

DDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Nz mng ThIS document is UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY,

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:25 PM

To:
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.
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(0)(6);
(L)7)(C)

The inmate in question was brought in @ 0015. Officers that brought in n
6/28/2020 @ 2257 so the inmate in question was not in custody as of that time frame.

o |

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 4:13 PM

Thanks [l So the Immigration Officers were at CCJ prior to the COVID 19
inmate? Or was the inmate already there, but in a secure unit?

I > DO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

wrote:

Main Office Phone#: 207-780

Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media,
either in written or verbal form.

From: [DISNEDEI

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:57 PM
To
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

With regards to this request for information, Inmate-was in the same housing
unit during the time frame that the other individual was there.

lnmate_was not in the same housing unit during the time frames in
question.

Inmate_was in the same housing unit during the time frames in

guestion.
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

| hope this helps.

ko |

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 3:12 PM[BIBEBIDCvia Intake

rote:

Good afternoon,

Looking to see if the two officers below, along with any ICE detainees on Saturday,
6/27, and those detained until all left CCJ B&B, would have been potentially exposed
to the COVID-19 arrest.

B
PO sppo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780),
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

(U//FOUO) t<qntains information that may be exempt from
under the Freedom of Trfermation Act (5 U.S.C. 5529-1f 1s to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, diStributed, anddisposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUQLi and_js not to be released to the public
or other personnel kraw ' without prior
approval ofamrauthorized DHS official. No portion of this repo
prished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 3:05 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Saturday

D took-o Cumberland County on Saturday. DO
exted me at 2254 that he had just dropped off the subject. Also, it looks like
at subject just went to York. Let me know if you find anything out.

L Book 5 Release / Days
Number Subject ID Case ID ggf: N Ej;‘;:g‘;“ 32?!.‘ Out gk Out gﬁgfo': In
DCO Type Y Facility
YORK
3&01”2020 YRK COUNTY JAIL, In Custody 4 1
PA
06/30/2020 5 o BOSTON  07/01/2020 Transferred )
1147 HOLDROOM 0000 - YRK
CUMBERLAN
28;1227,*2020 N i ??fﬁwzozo Tréagséferred , ”
JAIL -

Regards,

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations

1 International Way

Warwick, Rl 02886

Desk: (401) 73
Cell: (602) 763-

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Sergeant Intake/Booking
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Sheriff's Office
Cumberland County

i

(]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession
of public officials or employees about government business may be
classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result,
please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.

Sergeant Intake/Booking
Sheriff's Office
Cumberland County

774

(]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of
public officials or employees about government business may be classified as
public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the
media if requested.

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
public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that
what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if
requested.
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From: poone ]

Sent: 11 Mar 2021 19:28:02 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough
Importance: High

-

Thank

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:20 PM
To:
87
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Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough -

Sounds good to me, thanks.

————— Original Message---—-
From BELERO.

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:22 AM
Cc:
Subject: FW: ERO Scarborough -

Importance: High

!upewlsory !etention & Deportation Officer Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-
office Enforcement and Removal Operations U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement

(Office) 207-78(RONOWOT ]

176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

From: DBBII0
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 12:08 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: ERO Scarborough
Importance: High

Thank you,

2021-ICLI-00025 1099



MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1- AFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754
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From: Poome

Sent: 24 Nov 2020 19:27:38 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Attachments: 40 Manson Libby_Schedule 11-20-2020.pdf

Importance: High

To all,

To let you know that, the Landlord’s team got the building permit. Attached please find
construction schedule.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- FM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From: [DSIGMCT

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:17 PM

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

To all,
Attached please find new construction schedule.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:31 PM
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Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

Toall,

Attached please find the construction schedule for ERO-Scarborough.
Please let me know who will be attending these meetings regularly.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20' Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From FOTONO ]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:08 PM
To

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

Addendum 06

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1 33172

0:305-59

C:202-75

From: PRGNS ]

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:41 PM
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Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

Toall,

For our meeting today, attached construction kickoff agenda.

(b)(6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(b)(T)(C) Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

226NW 20" Sireet
Miaiii, F1 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-75

2021-ICLI-00025 1103



CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation G3A Fitout

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors
1 |Preconstruction 137 days Wed 5/13/20 Thu 11/19/20
2 Notice of Award 0 days Wed 5/13/20 Wed 5/13/20
3 Negotiate & Execute Contract 33 days Thu 5/21/20 Mon 7/6/20
4 Planning Board Approval 0 days Tue 9/15/20 Tue 9/15/20
5 Authorized to Start Site Work 1 day Fri 11/6/20 Fri11/6/20
6 Building Permit 1 day Thu 11/19/20 Thu 11/19/20
7 Notice to Proceed 0 days Wed 9/16/20 Wed 9/16/20 4FS+2 days,3
8 |Mobilization 4 days Fri11/6/20 Wed 11/11/20
9 Mobilization 1 day Fri11/6/20 Fri11/6/20
10 Start Construction 1 day Mon 11/9/20 Mon 11/9/20 4,5
1 Erosion Controls 1 day Mon 11/9/20 Mon 11/9/20 10FS-1 day
12 Temp Facilities 2 days Tue 11/10/20 Wed 11/11/20 11
13 Sitework 34 days Mon 11/9/20 Thu 12/24/20
14 Asphalt Cutting & Interior Trench 2 days Mon 11/9/20 Tue 11/10/20 9
15 Sanitary Sewer 4 days Wed 11/11/20 Mon 11/16/20 14
16
17 Gravel & Grade Ext Trench 3 days Tue 11/17/20 Thu 11/19/20 15
18 Pave Trench 1 day Thu 11/19/20 Thu 11/19/20 17FS-1 day
19 Excavate Entry Doors 2 days Wed 11/18/20 Thu 11/19/20 18FS-2 days
20 Set Bollard at OH Door 3 days Mon 11/23/20 Wed 11/25/20 19FS+1 day
21 Set Bollards at Gas Meter 1 day Fri 11/20/20 Fri 11/20/20
22 Light Pole Bases & UGE and Comm 5 days Mon 11/30/20  Fri12/4/20 21FS+1 day
23 Backfill Entry Walls 5 days Mon 11/30/20  Fri12/4/20 47
24 Bollards at CIP Slabs 3 days Mon 11/23/20 Wed 11/25/20
25 Excavate for Site Slabs 2 days Thu 12/3/20 Fri 12/4/20 24
26 Backfill Entry Slabs 1 day Mon 12/7/20 Mon 12/7/20 23
27 Install Drainage 4 days Tue 12/8/20 Fri 12/11/20
28 Backfill Site Slabs 1 day Mon 12/14/20 Mon 12/14/20
29 Site Clean up 5 days Mon 12/14/20  Fri12/18/20
30 [Site Completion TBD TBD TBD
31 Site Demo & Removal TBD TBD TBD
32 Box cut parking area TBD TBD TBD
33 Gravel & Grade TBD TBD TBD
34 Install Fencing TBD TBD TBD
35 Remaining Bollards TBD TBD TBD
36 Curbing TBD TBD TBD
37 Binder Pave TBD TBD TBD
38 Landscaping TBD TBD TBD
39 Finish Pave TBD TBD TBD
40 Signage & Markings TBD TBD TBD
41  |Foundations 20 days Thu11/19/20 Wed 12/16/20
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
42 Form Footings 2 days Thu 11/19/20 Fri 11/20/20 19FS-1 day
43 Rebar Inspection 1 day Fri 11/20/20 Fri 11/20/20 42FS-1 day
44 Place Footers 1 day Fri 11/20/20 Fri 11/20/20 43FS-1 day
45 Form Walls 2 days Mon 11/23/20 Tue 11/24/20 44
46 Rebar Inspection 1 day Wed 11/25/20 Wed 11/25/20 45
47 Place Walls 1 day Wed 11/25/20 Wed 11/25/20 46FS-1 day
48 Prep Entry Slabs 3 days Wed 12/2/20 Fri 12/4/20
49 Rebar Inspection 1 day Fri 12/4/20 Fri12/4/20 48FS-1 day
50 Place Entry Slabs 1 day Fri12/4/20 Fri 12/4/20 49FS-1 day
51 Form Site Slabs 3 days Mon 12/7/20 Wed 12/9/20 50
52 Rebar Inspection 1 day Wed 12/9/20 Wed 12/9/20 51FS-1 day
53 Place Site Slabs 2 days Thu 12/10/20 Fri12/11/20 52FS-1 day
54 |Interior Demolition 5 days Wed 9/16/20 Tue 9/22/20
I
56 Ceilings & Walls 2 days Wed 9/16/20 Thu 9/17/20
57 Slabs 3 days Fri 9/18/20 Tue 9/22/20 56
58 |Underslab Activities 26 days Mon 11/9/20  Mon 12/14/20
59 Trenching 1day Mon 11/9/20 Mon 11/9/20 5
60 Plumbing Rough 6 days Tue 11/17/20  Tue 11/24/20 59FS+5 days
61 OWS installation 2 days Tue 11/24/20 Wed 11/25/20
62 Electrical Rough in 3 days Mon 11/23/20 Wed 11/25/20 6FS+1 day
63 Plumbing & Electrical Inspection 1 day Mon 11/30/20 Mon 11/30/20 62
64 Backfill 4 days Tue 12/1/20 Fri 12/4/20 63
65 Slab Prep 2 days Mon 12/7/20 Tue 12/8/20 64FS-1 day
66 Pour Interior Slabs 2 days Wed 12/9/20 Thu 12/10/20 64
67 Break Results wait time 2 days Fri12/11/20 Mon 12/14/20 66
68 Break Test Results 1 day Mon 12/14/20 Mon 12/14/20
69 |[Exterior Wall Demo 19 days Tue 12/15/20  Fri1/8/21
70 Shoring 5 days Tue 12/15/20 Mon 12/21/20 68
71 Roofing Demo 4 days Tue 12/15/20 Fri 12/18/20
72 Exter wall Demo 15 days Mon 12/21/20  Fri1/8/21
73  |Masonry 30 days Mon 12/21/20 Fri 1/29/21
74 Ext CMU 25 days Mon 12/28/20  Fri 1/29/21
75 Int CMU 20 days Mon 1/4/21 Fri 1/29/21
76 |Exterior Openings & Roofing 266 days Mon 1/18/21  Mon 1/24/22
77 Sectional Doors 5 days Mon 1/25/21 Fri 1/29/21
78 Storefronts & Windows 3 days Mon 2/1/21 Wed 2/3/21
79 Roofing 25 days Mon 12/21/20  Fri1/22/21
80 |Interior Fit Up 86 days Thu 12/17/20 Thu 4/15/21
81 HVAC Duct & RTU penetrations 13 days Mon 12/21/20 Wed 1/6/21
82 Cable tray 13 days Mon 12/21/20 Wed 1/6/21




CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule

40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation G3A Fitout
ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors
83 CMU Wall Pathways/MEP coordination 20 days Sat 1/4/20 Thu 1/30/20
84 LGMF & Door Frames 18 days Wed 1/13/21 Fri 2/5/21 74FS-18 days
85 Blocking 13 days Wed 1/13/21 Fri 1/29/21
86 MEP & Comm/Security Rough 13 days Wed 1/20/21 Fri 2/5/21 84FS-13 days
87 MEP Inspection 1 day Fri 2/5/21 Fri 2/5/21
88 GSA In Wall Inspection 0 days Fri2/5/21 Fri2/5/21 86
89 Insulation & Drywall 20 days Mon 2/8/21 Fri 3/5/21 88
90 GSA Field Measure - Furniture 0 days Fri3/5/21 Fri3/5/21 89
91 Prime & First Coat Paint 10 days Mon 3/8/21 Fri 3/19/21 89
92 Ceiling Grid & Cuts 10 days Mon 3/22/21 Fri4/2/21 91
93 MEP Finishes 12 days Mon 3/22/21 Tue 4/6/21 91
94 Flooring 10 days Mon 3/22/21 Fri4/2/21 91
95 Casework 3 days Mon 3/22/21 Wed 3/24/21 91
96 Flood Ceilings 5 days Wed 4/7/21 Tue 4/13/21 93
97 Specialites & Furnishings 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 94
98 Doors & Hardware 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 94
99 Final Paint 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 94
100 Signage 1 day Fri 4/9/21 Fri4/9/21 99FS-3 days
101 Cleaning 3 days Tue 4/13/21 Thu 4/15/21 100
102 | Substantial Completion 0 days Thu 4/15/21 Thu 4/15/21 101
103 |Closeout 11 days Fri4/16/21 Fri4/30/21
104 Punchlist 10 days Fri4/16/21 Thu 4/29/21 102
105 Final Inspection - GSA 1 day Fri 4/30/21 Fri 4/30/21 104
106
2054 143%680529% 3 06




GI‘ Ealls
6,080 SF Renovation

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

GSA Fitout

Resource Names

E

January February March  April ) May )
B M| e |[B/mMIeElB M[E|[BIM E|lBIMI|E

| June uly
B IMIE|[B M

Maine Reality Advisors

Maine Reality Advisors,Great Falls (
WBRC,City Of Scarborough

City Of Scarborough

City Of Scarborough

WBRC,Maine Reality Advisors

Woods Excavating
Great Falls Construction
Woods Excavating
Great Falls Construction

Woods Excavating[140%]
Woods Excavating

Woods Excavating[160%)]
Woods Excavating[160%)]
Woods Excavating
Woods Excavating

Woods Excavating[233%)]

¢ 5/13




CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

4 GSA Fitout
6,080 SF Renovation
Resource Names January February March April May ) | June uly
E ' B|/mM €| B M|E| BIM|E BIMI E|BIM|E B M|IE B|M

Great Falls Construction
Great Falls Construction

East Coast Electrical,HVAC Services,
Franks Demo
Franks Demo

Woods Excavating
Hy Tech Plumbing

Woods Excavating

Concrete Craftsman

Seacoast Scaffolding

Franks Demo

Giroux Family Masonry
Giroux Family Masonry

Overhead Door
Glass Solutions
Glidden Roofing




CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

Lapointe Drywall,Kelly Bros

East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,

Lapointe Drywall

NE Painting

Landy & Son

East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,
Triform,Hascall & Hall

Chilton Cabinetmakers

Landry & Son Acoustics

Material Handling Sales,Decorating
Great Falls Construction,Kelly Bros
NE Painting

Welch Signs

All Contractors

4 GSA Fitout
6,080 SF Renovation
Resource Names January February March | April May ) June uly
E ' B|/m €| B M|E|  BIM|E BIMIE|BIM E|B M|IEIB|M
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. Franks Demo
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,'Jﬂj::-ods Excavating
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'
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i Seacoast Scaffolding
Ml

0 ; Franks Demo
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.. Overhead Door
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Y, - East Coast Electrical HVAC Service
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Fars
¥ ... NE Painting
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ces,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity Point,Minuteman Security

& Son

Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity Point,Minuteman Security
m,Hascall & Hall
ibinetmakers
landry & Son Acoustics
Viaterial Handling Sales,Decorating Plus,Great Falls Construction,Thompson & Anderson
sreat Falls Construction,Kelly Bros
NE Painting
elch Signs
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From: R

Sent: 24 Nov 2020 19:43:50 +0000

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- FM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:39 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda

Great news. Thank you.

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

From:FEIBIIEI
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:28 PM

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

To all,

2021-ICLI-00025 1116



From: POONC

Sent: 2 Feb 2021 21:17:51 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject RE: 40 Manson[DIIDL T S
Importance: High

Thank you-

From
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:15 PM

Subject: RE: 40 Manso

| will look at it tomorrow. | assume sometime after that.

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

L OO R —

Date: Tuesday, Feb 02, 2021, 4:13 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 40 Manson

]

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager

2021-ICLI-00025 1117



0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [XENOXDON

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:28 PM

Subject: FW: 40 Manso
Importance: High

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From T ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:15 PM

To:
Cc:

2021-ICLI-00025 1118



Subject: FW: 40 Manso_

Importance: High

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: 40 Manson

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Af'ternoon

From:
Date: Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:40 PM
Subject: Fwd: 40 Manso

"o |

Thanks,

2021-ICLI-00025 1119



Project Manager

New England Region

U.S. General Services Administration
10 Causeway Street [BXBLBNAC)
Boston, MA 02222

(C) 617-275

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: [DEIOMETT
Date: Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 9:22 AM
Subject: 40 Manso
To

Cc

Thanks

Asst. Project Manager
Great Falls Construction
20 Mechanic Street
Gorham ME 04038
Office: (207) 8

Cell: (207) 730

2021-ICLI-00025 1120



U.S. General Services Administration

Leasing Specialist
Leasing Division
Public Building Service

10 Causeway Street,_

Boston, MA 0222

C: (617) 650-

2021-ICLI-00025 1121



From:
Sent: 2 Feb 2021 21:12:58 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
Memo.pdf
Importance: High

§

FW: Letter of Authorization sample form,

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

i S —

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:28 PM
To:

©)6). Cc:

(b)(7)(C) Subject: FW: 40 Mansorf®@& 1

Importance: High

2021-ICLI-00025 1122



(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Thank you,

. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

From: [N

Subject: FW: 40 Manson
Importance: High

-

Thank you,

. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Regions |- AFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From: (XSO

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

Good Afternoon [BIBEBIDCT ]

2021-ICLI-00025 1123



(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From:

Sent: 5 Oct 2016 11:43:49 -0400

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Letter of Authorization sample form

Avachments: [T )

Y1
was cc'd on the original email.
Thanks

- Space Management Specialist | Region 4

ce of Asset & Facilities Management
U.S. Dep f Homeland Security | Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street, SW, Washington, DC 20536

0:(202) 732 | www.ice.gov

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 11:42 AM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Letter of Authorization sample form

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks very much.

Regional Security Manager, East

Physical Security Operations Unit

Office of Professional Responsibility

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
777 Gloucester St.
Brunswick, Georgia 31520
Office: (912) 27
Cell: (912) 577-

From

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:37 AM
To
Cc

2021-ICLI-00025 1124




Subject: RE: Letter of Authorization sample form

I'm waiting to hear back from the local office.

Space Management Specialist | Region 4 Office of Asset & Facilities Management U.S.
Department

of Hom itv | Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street, SW ashington, DC 20536
0:(202) 732 | www.ice.gov

Original Message
From [BIBTEIAEY ]

Sent: Wednesday. October 05, 2016 7:42 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Letter of Authorization sample form

Could you please provide me the name of the HSI representativ and their mailing
address. A

Thanks.

!eglonal !ecurlty Hanager, East

Physical Security Operations Unit

Office of Professional Responsibility

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
777 Gloucester St.

Brunswick, Georgia 31520
Office: (912) 27
Cell: (912) 577-

From

Sent: Tuesday. October 04. 2016 3:33 PM
To;
Cc;
Subject: FW: Letter of Authorization sample form

Executive Vice President
Procacci Development Corporation

ii ii"ih Fiiiral Highway

Boca Raton, Florida 33432

tel: 561.416

2021-ICLI-00025 1125



(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

WWW.procacci.us

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:51 PM

Subject: FW: Letter of Authorization sample form

Please see attached sample letter from f Next Door Distribution Company.

Thanks
Space Management Specialist | Region 4 Office of Asset & Facilities Management U.S.
Departmeit eland Security | Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street, SW Washington, DC 20536
0:(202) 73 wWww.ice.gov

From:

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 7:43 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Letter of Authorization sample form

Good morning, [BXDEN T T

See attached sample form.
Thanks

----- Original Message-----

fuuumm

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 7:20 AM

To

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
Multifunction Printer Location: machine location not set

Device Name:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.saxon.net

2021-ICLI-00025 1126



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office of Professional Responsibility
Physical Security Operations - East Region
777 Gloucester Street, Suite 301
Brunswick, GA. 31520

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

October 5, 2016

2021-ICLI-00025 1127




From: peeneg ]

Sent: 2 Feb 2021 13:28:25 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Signage Submittal
Importance: High

Good Morning -

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:54 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Signage Submittal

| should be.

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

fromiPETORAG) ]

Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 5:34 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: ICE Scarborough ME - Signage Submittal

2021-ICLI-00025 1128



| hope this email finds you doing well. Could you please go over the room names and
the sign’s submittal attached? Feel free to edit the names in the excel sheet attached.
Let me know if we can review the signs tomorrow morning before our meeting with

GSA. Are you available at 10 am tomorrow?

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:04 PM

To

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Signage Submittal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Please review the attached Signage submittal and provide comments.

Thanks,

Project Manager
New England Region

U.S. General Servic ini i
10 Causeway StreeW
Boston, MA 02222

(C) 617-275

2021-ICLI-00025 1129



Sent: 25 Jan 2021 23:59:52 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Signage Submittal
Importance: High

| will send you an invite in Microsoft Teams.

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

rrom: [

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

2021-ICLI-00025 1130



From:

Sent: 2 Mar 2021 14:33:26 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Today's Agenda
Importance: High

Thank you all.

Thank vou

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C:202-75

I will also be on the call today.

MPA, HQERO Facilities Support Unit

Operations Support Division

Enforcement and Removals Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Headquarters

500 12th Street, S.W. Washington, D.C. 20536
Desk: 202-?32*

Be the Change You Want to See in the World~ *Gandhi

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 9:05 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Today's Agenda
Importance: High

Sorry, I am not going to be able to join the meeting. Could you please assist me with the meeting today?
FYI, I do not have any pending submittals. | have forwarded all of them to-GSA has to respond about
Miscellaneous Plumbing and Turf submittals.

You can text me at my cell for any questions or concerns during the meeting.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation,

2021-ICLI-00025 1131



MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- AFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

2021-ICLI-00025 1132



From:

Sent: 19 Nov 2020 13:27:49 +0000
To:

Subject: RE: Movement of ICE Inmates
Attachments: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates

The Sheriff also advised, in the second email, that per state order, all people entering Maine, other than
from NH or VT, must be quarantined for 14 days, unless proof of COVID test. This includes detainees.
This would eliminate any out of state transfers to CCJ, other than from MAN or STA. Even field arrest
wise,

!uperwsory Detention & Deportation Officer

Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(Office) 207-78

176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

] OO —

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:17 AM
To

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates

Heads up
From:
Date: Thursday, Nov 19, 2020, 7:47 AM

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates

Good morning,

| am sure most of you use Cumberland County Jail (CCJ) for inmates released to CAP. Unfortunately the
CCJ has informed ICE that they will no longer accept ICE detainees when being transferred from another
facility until the attached procedures are followed. This change does not affect at-large arrest. (A)JAFOD
Wesling and his team are working on a solution and will provide updated guidance in the near future.
For all CAP release, not mandatory detention, will be placed on ATD. Please continue to work with
(A)SDDC.r detention space.

This is a fluid situation so please be patient.

2021-ICLI-00025 1133



Assistant Field Office Director/Enforcement
Boston Field Office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immi jon and Customs Enforcement
202-774

i

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 7:15 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates

For your awareness. I’ll be working with my staff today to come up with possible solutions, but
as of now Cumberland County will not accept cases coming out of another facility. This
essentially shuts down CAP intakes for us as they were the only reliable spot. I will keep you
posted, but expect that non-mandatory detention CAP releases will have to be put on ATD for
the interim.

(A)AFOD, Custody Management
Boston Field Office

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

rrom

Date: Wednesday, Nov 18, 2020, 18:47
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates

All,

Please see below, and attached. Effective immediately per Sheriff Joyce.

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(Office) 207-780

2021-ICLI-00025 1134



(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

From: Kevin Joyce [EXGEONOC ]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:44 PM
To
Cc
Subject: Movement of ICE Inmates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good afternoor-

As you know on Friday November 13, 2020, the Bristol County Sheriff's Office arrived at our facility at
approximately 19:00 hours with three ICE inmates.

Our staff followed our long standing protocol of testing ALL inmates in the vehicle prior to entering the
Cumberland County Jail. Consequently, one of the inmates tested positive for COVID-19. Given that
some, if not all of the inmates had been transported from a holding facility and were in close contact
with each other for 2 hours plus, it was safe to assume that given we had one positive COVID test and it
is likely the two others who were exposed for a long period of time would have tested positive after a
period of incubation. Their entrance was ultimately refused.

Our staff has been very aggressive in accommodating various law enforcement agencies, but the
movement of inmates is extremely concerning and very risky to our staff and our inmate population

The short notice of transfers of any inmate, ICE inmates, Federal inmates or other County Jail inmates
were pretty benign prior to COVID-19, but give the current circumstance and the increasing number of

COVID cases popping up, we are forced to set a new process for accepting ICE inmates from an
interfacility transfer.

Effective immediately, the process for inmate transfer will be enforced.

This does not affect any arrests coming from the "field".

is scheduling these transfers. | have not been

It appears that a
able to obtain an email address fo

Would you please make sure that the attached document gets relayed accordingly?

Thanks,

Kevin J. Joyce, mBa, cHpP, ccE
Sheriff
Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement

2021-ICLI-00025 1135



(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

berland County
77
FBINA 218th Session

B

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public
officials or employees about government business may be classified as public records.
There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an
e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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From:

Sent: 19 Nov 2020 01:49:13 +0000
To:

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates
fyi

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

From: Kevin loyce BTG

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 7:27 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Movement of ICE Inmates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good evenin

All of the inmate transfers in Maine are pre-planned before the transfer is done. Even before COVID
inmate transfers were planned as a courtesy to the receiving agency. Earlier this year, due to COVID
especially early on, we did not transfer inmates. In essence we don't transfer individuals unless
absolutely necessary.

Currently any citizen who is coming into Maine from any state other than VT and NH must

quarantine for 14 days or show a positive test to enter Maine. Why wouldn't this work for inmates?
Additionally, we are not doing out of state extraditions unless absolutely necessary due to COVID. It is
not worth the risk to our staff.

As of late we have been getting 3-4 hour notification of an ICE inmate transfer??? That might be
acceptable under "normal" circumstances, but not now. There is no urgency on inmate transfers.

The bottom line is that in Maine, we have been conscientious in being extremely careful and aggressive
in preventing virus transmission between facilities. | won't get into the state transfers as we are
extremely limited and controlled by how and when we transfer inmates. | will not get as restrictive as
the state, but | must protect my staff and facility. The continual movement of inmates into our facility
from out of state is a HUGE risk for the jail. Unless we (collectively) do everything we can to prevent an

outbreak, it will happen.
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| don't believe inmate transfer unless ABSOLUTELY necessary is a wise decision for either of us.

As for arrests in the field, we will accept inmates just like | accept every other law enforcement arrest.
Including inmates that test positive.

Hopefully this helps.

Good evenin-

I sent your directive to ICE Boston.

I am concerned about arrests locally here in Maine from the State prisons and county jails. Do you
know if they are able to meet these standards? Is my office okay if taking detainees from within Maine

county jails and prisons?

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

From: Kevin Joyce [EXSHOIEI

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

Good afternoon-

As you know on Friday November 13, 2020, the Bristol County Sheriff's Office arrived at our facility at
approximately 19:00 hours with three ICE inmates.

Our staff followed our long standing protocol of testing ALL inmates in the vehicle prior to entering
the Cumberland County Jail. Consequently, one of the inmates tested positive for COVID-19. Given
that some, if not all of the inmates had been transported from a holding facility and were in close
contact with each other for 2 hours plus, it was safe to assume that given we had one positive COVID
test and it is likely the two others who were exposed for a long period of time would have tested
positive after a period of incubation. Their entrance was ultimately refused.
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From:

Sent: 29 Mar 2021 13:04:55 +0000

e -]
Cc:

Subject: re: I

Importance: High

-nd all,

Please contac_to add all the things you need to move or dispose of.
All this information (equipment, boxes needed per employee, individual printers,
scanners, etc.) shall be specified in the Excel sheet | sent to [l so GSA can give

me a cost estimation to move.

The field office needs to coordinate the information of the Excel list, and provide it to us
asap.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB, SAME, Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From T

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:44 AM
To

Subject:_

Regards,

IT Specialist

New England Area

East Region | IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division | OCIO

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | DHS

E MOBILE READY 21!
Giffice: 20?-808-

2021-ICLI-00025 1139



2021-ICLI-00025 1140



2021-ICLI-00025 1141



From:

Sent: 30 Sep 2020 18:55:23 +0000

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough, ME - Questions regarding ICE for VA (co-locating in same
building)
Importance: High

Thank you -

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:44 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough, ME - Questions regarding ICE for VA (co-locating in same building)

There have not been any protestors at 176 Gannett Drive.

155 Gannett is CBP.

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Warnimes-Ihis document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ)-
contains informatiomrthatmay be exempt from public release under the Ereedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be comtreted, stored, handled 4rarrsmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating4te-FOBO-information and is not to be released to the
public or other personnel whe-do not have a valid "need-to-Kimowwyjthout prior approval of an
authorized DHSGTTicial. No portion of this report should be furnished to themedia, either in
wititen or verbal form.
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Wednesday, Sep 30, 2020, 2:41 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: ERO Scarborough, ME - Questions regarding ICE for VA (co-locating in same building)

Good atemoon [ R

| am reaching out to see if you can provide any general information about the frequency
and size of protests you've experience at Gannett Drive over the past year or so.
Please let me know.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From: R CR—

Sent: 25 Mar 2021 17:17:49 +0000

To: peenc |

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough Moving and Installation meeting
Importance: High

| am so glad to hear that. Thank you much for letting me know. Take care.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-59

C: 202-75

From

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 12:58 PM )6,
To: (bX7)C)

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough Moving and Installation meeting

Hi - We were just over at the job site with

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

] 0 —

Date: Thursday, Mar 25, 2021, 12:34 PM
To:—

ooking great.

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough Moving and Installation meeting

Attached please find updated schedule.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From OO ]

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 10:43 AM
To
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Subject: FW: ERO Scarborough Moving and Installation meeting
Importance: High

Thank you for your feedback. Please disregard the previous draft schedule. Attached
updated schedule.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:02 AM

Subject: ERO Scarborough Moving and Installation meeting
Importance: High

Attached updated schedule for our meeting.
Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
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ERO Scarborough

Moving coordination and installation-03-25-21

Furniture measurement

Monday, April 12, 2021

GC's Electrician - furniture boxes will be delivered

Monday, April 12, 2021

Substantial Completion date

Friday, May 14, 2021

Pots lines installation

Monday, May 17, 2021

Furniture Installation begins

Monday, May 24, 2021

Furniture punch walk through

Friday, May 28, 2021

Occupancy & Turnover

Friday, June 4, 2021

Activate Alarm System at Scarborough

Friday, June 4, 2021

OCIO disconnecting at 176 Gannett Drive

Friday, June 4, 2021

Moving Date after disconnecting

Friday, June 4, 2021

System installation begins / Scarborough

Friday, June 4, 2021

Final installation & connectivity

Monday, June 7, 2021
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From: D]

Sent: 25 Mar 2021 13:04:59 +0000

Cc: (b)(6),
Subject: RE: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 2 of 2 MEP (B)7NC)
Importance: High

My apologiesF | used Warwick’s email to confirm with e inspection today

at Scarborough. Please disregard the Warwick email.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 8:48 AM

To:

U —

Subject: RE: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 2 of 2 MEP

This says Warwick. Do you mean Scarborough?

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

A L ——

Date: Thursday, Mar 25, 2021, 8:46 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 2 of 2 MEP

2021-ICLI-00025 1148



Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1+ FM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 8:41 AM

To
Subject: RE: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 2 of 2 MEP

From
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:00 PM

To

Subject: RE: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 2 of 2 MEP
Importance: High

Email 2 of 2 MEP.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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From: R

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:49 AM

7ol ——

Subject: ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings Email 1 of 2 Architecture.
Importance: High

To all reviewers,

Attached please find ERO-HSI Warwick 100% Final CDs drawings for your review and
comments. Email 1 of 2 Architecture.

We need your final review and comments on, or before Friday 26, 2020.

| will send another emails for the remainder of the full CDs.

Please let me know if you need any other additional information.

Thank you,

L NC .o <. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami
11226NW 20 Street

Miami, Fl 33
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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Sent: 30 Nov 2020 23:50:00 +0000
Subject: RE: Fwd: Three to Cumberland. Two Field arrests and one Pre-approved

facility transfer.

Have a good night.

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
Date: Monday, Nov 30, 2020, 6:37 PM
To

Subject: RE: Fwd: Three to Cumberland. Two Field arrests and one Pre-approved facility transfer.

Thankﬂwe're working on alternate arrangements for the 3. Just FYl in case it comes up,
this individual was quarantined in the MA DOC per CCJ’s recent guidelines. A PCR test was
conducted while he was in quarantine and he was negative, which is much more reliable than
the rapid tests being done in the sally port. He was cleared and accepted by CCJ in accordance
with their guidelines for accepting CAP releases.

(A)Assistant Field Office Director, Custody Management
Boston Field Office
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Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration And Customs Enforcement

cell 17790 FTEAT ]

From:
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 6:30 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Fwd: Three to Cumberland. Two Field arrests and one Pre-approved facility
transfer.

Fyi

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
Date: Monday, Nov 30, 2020, 6:22 PM

To:
Subject: Fwd: Three to Cumberland. Two Field arrests and one Pre-approved facility transfer.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

| received a call on my way home a short time ago, the three ICE Inmates listed below arrived
with Bristol County. During the COVID screening process,_ka;

| spoke with Sheriff Joyce and the decision was to refuse all three ICE detainees, due to
positive test and due to the close conduct with a known positive (the other two).

I'm at home currently, so if you need more information, you will need to call me, 32-

Thanks,
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Captain-Corrections

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
50 County Way

Portland, Maine 04102
Direct: 207-245

Capt,
Here is the needed information:

The staff that went out to test the individuals was Office-nd RN_ They
both were wearing all appropriate PPE and had no exposure.

The names of the Deputies from Bristol County are as follows:

They are headed to Burlington from here.

The individual that tested Positive was [BXSNONICN
---------- Forwarded message ----—--—---
FomPOBOG )

Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 2:23 PM
Subject: Three to Cumberland. Two Field arrests and one Pre-approved facility transfer.

To
Cc
Good afternoon,

Two field arrests along with one pre-approved facility transfer will be transported to
Cumberland County Jail this afternoon. Rough ETA 1700hrs.

DOB:-

COC: Guatemala
Gangs: none found.
Classification: Med/High.
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Temp is 97.5 at 1210hrs
Subject shows no signs/symptoms of COVID and claimed to be in good health.

DOB:
COC: Guatemala

Classification: Med/High

Temp 1s 97.3 at 0937hrs

Subject shows no signs/symptoms of COVID and claimed to be in good health

PRE APPROVED FACILITY TRANSFER BY SG

COC: Dominican Republic
Classification: High

Temp 1s 97.5 at 1100hrs
Subject shows no signs/symptoms of COVID. Subject claimed to be in good health.

Thank you,

(A)SDDO/Intake/processing/bonds/property
Boston Field Office

Enforcement and Removal Operations
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

i dacument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ) Law Enforcement Sensitive. It contajpsintoss
that ma\..r be exempt from puh ic retesse-wesasthe Freedom of Informatlcn Act (5 U.S. e controlled stored, handled,

!ergean' |n|a!el!ooking

Sheriff's Office
Cumberland County

P |

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
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From: L —

Sent: 8 Mar 2021 16:56:54 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: GSA DHS Scarborough Signage Submittal
Importance: High

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 11:54 AM

Subject: RE: GSA DHS Scarborough Signage Submittal

Hi All,

U.S. Immigratio

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
500 12" Street, S.W. Washington, D.C. 20536

Desk: 202.732
Be the Change You Want to See in the World~
*Gandhi

From JEE

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 11:24 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: GSA DHS Scarborough Signage Submittal

Attached the impact wall signage Lobby and Conference room for your new location.
They look good to me, but | would like your approval.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- M Project Manager
0:305-597
C:202-75

From:
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 11:18 AM
To:

Subject: GSA DHS Scarborough Signage Submittal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Please see the attached revised submittal for the impact wall signage for the 40 Manson Libby project.
Please let me know if you have any additional comments so | can get this returned to the contractor
ASAP.

Thank you

POOMETTTT  a, nears

ARCHITECT, PROJECT MANAGER, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

=1
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207.828
207.659
30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
whbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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From:

Sent: 11 Feb 2021 15:29:48 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Executed Lease
Importance: High

Thank you!

rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 9:45 AM

o s B SSSSGSGS—

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Executed Lease

Just a heads up, | sent those questions t-

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Thursday, Feb 11, 2021, 9:21 AM
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

0:305-597-
C: 202-754
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From: Peeme |

Sent: 19 Jan 2021 17:40:37 +0000

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 1.19.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda-15.docx
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Gy R—

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [FETE0E ]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 12:00 PM

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda and schedule for our meeting today.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [DEIOMOT

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 1:08 PM

Subject: FW: ICE Scarborough ME - 12.11.20 Meeting Agenda

FYI, see attached agenda for today’s meeting.

Thank iouI
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MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 11:53 AM

To:

Cc:
Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - 12.11.20 Meeting Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Attached is the meeting agenda for today's meeting.

Thanks,

Project Manager
(b)(6); New England Region
(L)7)(C) U.S. General Services Administration
Causeway Street,
Boston;-MA 02222
(C) 617-275
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

CON HTRUCTION

Meeting Agenda

Job: ICE Building — Fitout

Location: 40 Manson Libby Road Scarborough ME 04074 Date: 1/19/2021
Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340 Meeting: 15

| Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1 Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any
We have demoed the walls on the east side of the building. The masons have started to install the CMU exterior
walls. We have begun the demo on the north wall.

0.2 Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks
For the next few weeks it will be demolition and CMU erection.

0.3 RFI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items
RFI 036 - Ballistic Mat
RFI 039 - Shower Floors
RFI 040 - Window Location

0.4  Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
01 Appendix A Security 001 — GFC requests this to be expedited
- 088000 Interior Window Film_003
- 102113 Toilet Compartments 001
- 220000 _Oil Water Seperator 001
- 329200 _Turf 001
- Appenidx E_Building Signage 001

0.5 Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Future Change Orders
o RFC No 12 - January Winter Conditions
o RFC 13 - Demising Wall CL 4 — two options sent 1/7

Great Falls Construction Page 10of2
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

0.6 ASI/SKs — Review potential changes to the contract documents
None

0.7 Payment Application — Review pencil requisition, submission, and payment status

Req 5 will be sent the first week in February. WBRC and GFC will have an onsite review meeting to revie the req
the second week in February.

Old Business

New Business

Please notify -f any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.

Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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From: _

Sent: 26 Jan 2021 17:55:08 +0000

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 1.26.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda-16.docx
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:41 PM

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank ic:uul

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions I+ FM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:POOOO 7 ]

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

Regions I- FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [DISROICI

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 1:08 PM
To

Subject: FW: ICE Scarborough ME - 12.11.20 Meeting Agenda
FYI, see attached agenda for today’s meeting.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB, SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

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

Causeway Street [BIENBIDET ]
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

Meeting Agenda

Job: ICE Building — Fitout

Location: 40 Manson Libby Road Scarborough ME 04074 Date: 1/25/2021
Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340 Meeting: 16

| Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any
The south wall installation is complete. The demolition of the east wall is complete and the installation of the new
wall near complete. The north wall demolition has begun.

Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks
For the next week we will continue to construction the exterior walls and begin on the interior CMU walls.

RFI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items
RFI 039 - Shower Floors

Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
- 102113_Toilet Compartments_001
- 220000 _Oil Water Seperator 001
- 329200 _Turf 001
- 220500_Misc Plumbing 001

Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Future Change Orders
o RFC No 12 - January Winter Conditions
o RFC 13 - Demising Wall CL 4 — two options sent 1/7
o RFC No 14 - Window Detail — sent 1/22

ASI/SKs — Review potential changes to the contract documents
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

15.1

New Business

16.1 XX
1.25.2021 -
Please notify -f any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.
Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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From:

Sent 2 Feb 2021 18:12:27 +0000

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 2.2.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda-17.docx
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From
Sent Tuesday, January 26, 2021 12:55 PM

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank ic:uul

MA. NCARB. SAME Intl. Assoc. ATA.

Regions |- M Project Manager
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

Regions - M Project Manager
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

2021-ICLI-00025 1169



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

g

Attached is the meeting agenda for today's meeting.

Thanks,

Project Manager

New England Region

U.S. General Services Administration
10 Causeway Street

Boston, MA 02222

(C) 617-27
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

Meeting Agenda

Job: ICE Building — Fitout
Location: 40 Manson Libby Road - Scarborough ME 04074 Date: 2/2/2021
Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340 Meeting: 17

Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1 Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any
The east wall installation is complete. The demolition of the north wall is complete and the installation of the new
wall in process. Began work on interior masonry walls at Holding Rooms.

0.2 Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks
For the next week we will continue to construction the exterior walls and begin on the interior CMU walls. We
are working on the layout and coordination of all items withing the interior CMU walls.

0.3 RFI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items

0.4  Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
- 078413 Firestopping 001
- 102113_Toilet Compartments 001
- 220000_Oil Water Seperator_001
- 329200 Turf 001
- 220500 Misc Plumbing_ 001

0.5  Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Future Change Orders
o RFC No 12 - January Winter Conditions — GFC is compiling the last T&M Slips & will send by
tomorrow.
o RFC 13 - Demising Wall CL 4 — GFC to revise with new UL rated wall and send today
o RFC No 14 - Window Detail — GFC to review pricing and revise by tomorrow

Great Falls Construction Page 10of2
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

0.6  ASI/SKs — Review potential changes to the contract documents
None

0.7 Payment Application — Review pencil requisition, submission, and payment status
Req 5 will be sent by Thursday this week. WBRC and GFC will have an onsite review meeting on Tuesday 2/9.

Old Business

15.1

New Business

17.1  Door 120
2.2.2021 — Please provide preference for active leaf. We suggest left panel closest to Card Reader.

17.2  Soap Dish

2.2.2021 — Need the Mounting height for soap dish in holding cell as it is not integral with the toilet
fixture. We assume above and centered on sink.

17.3 Door Hardware

2.2.2021 — Has GSA had an opportunity to review the door hardware questions sent last week after the
call?

Please noti_ of any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.

Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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from: poeTe ]

Sent: 16 Feb 2021 14:53:20 +0000

To: e
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 2.16.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda-19.pdf
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA.

Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

FromPOENE ]

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:12 PM
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

brom T ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 12:55 PM
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

Regions 1-2 & 4 M Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

rrom [

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

FromPOOC ]

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

2021-ICLI-00025 1174



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

=, & 20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038

CONSTRUCTION

OO Meeting Agenda \

Job: ICE Building =Fi

Location: 40 Manson Libby Road

Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340.
Attendees

ME 04074 Date: 2/16/2021
Meeting: 19

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1 Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any
All rough in pathways have been installed in

these walls.

0.2 Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks
The masons will continue the interior CMU walls in the sally port and processing. The drywall materials will be
delivered. Plumbing, HVAC and electrical rough in will begin. We will begin on the demising wall to the tenant
space.

0.3 RFI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items
RFI 043 - Landscaping

0.4  Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
- 078413 Firestopping 001
- 102113 Toilet Compartments 001
- 220500_Misc Plumbing_001
- 329200 _Turf 001

0.5 Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Future Change Orders
o RFC 15 — February Winter Conditions

0.6  ASI/SKs — Review potential changes to the contract documents
None

0.7 Payment Application — Review pencil requisition, submission, and payment status

Great Falls Construction Page 1 of 2
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Falls 20 Mechanic Street
_ at Ceie, Gorham, ME 04038

F hﬁ" PH : 207-839-2744
ON

CONSTRUCTI

Old Business

18.1 Holding Cell Light Switches
2.9.2021 — Please provide a location for the light switches at Holding Room Doors 113, 114 and 115.
Plans show the switches in the metal door frames and provisions were not made for that. Mechanical
plan also shows a T-stat in the same location on Door #114. We propose moving the light switches to
the CMU walls which separate the cells and to relocate the T-stat to one of the same CMU walls. If that
is acceptable, Will need to provide height for T-stat as it cannot be located at 48” because the switch will
be in the way.

18.2

18.3 Mop Sink
2.9.2021 — Please clarify US-1. Is it a mop sink that sits on the floor or does it sit on legs. Provide detail
or dimensions for location of Eyewash handle. Refer to previous email dated 1-5-2021 with spec and
submittal information.

New Business

19.1 XX
2.16.2021 - XXX

Please noti_of any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.

Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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From:

Sent: 23 Feb 2021 17:18:11 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 2.23.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda -20.docx
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank iou,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:53 AM

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

G DOROUR—

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:12 PM

ubject: RE:
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.
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Job:

20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

Meeting Agenda

ICE Building — Fitout
Location: 40 Manson Libby Road Scarborough ME 04074 Date: 2/23/2021
Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340 Meeting: 20

Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any

Interior CMU walls are being constructed for the sally port and processing area. The drywallers have delivered
their materials and are beginning with the demising wall. HVAC, Plumbing and Electrical rough ins are also
being installed.

Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks

We will continue with all the work noted above.

The updated schedule has been provided. GSA in-wall inspection is Friday 3/12 and furniture measuring on
Monday 4/12. Substantial completion 5/14 with final completion on 6/4.

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
- 220500 Misc Plumbing 001
- 329200 Turf 001
- Appenidx E_Building Signage 001

Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Future Change Orders
o RFC 15 — February Winter Conditions
o RFC No 16 - Time Extension

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
Req 6 will be sent by March 5. The req review meeting is Tuesday 3/9 at 1:30.
Old Business
18.2

New Business

20.1

Please notif)- of any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.

Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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From: poone ]

Sent: 2 Mar 2021 14:01:19 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 3.01.2021_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda -21.pdf
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions - M Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, Februa

23,202112:18PM

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

From: [DENGMETT

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:53 AM
To

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda
Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda for our meeting today.

2021-ICLI-00025 1181



Job:

CONSTRUCTION

o C 20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038

PH : 207-839-2744

L

Meeting Agenda \

ICE Building — Fitout
Location: 40 Manson Libby Road - Scarboroth ME 04074 Date: 3/1/2021

Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340

Meeting: 21

Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any
Interior CMU walls are being constructed for the sally port and processing area. The drywallers have installed the
I nd are starting interior framing. HVAC, Plumbing and Electrical rough ins are also being installed.

Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks
We will continue with all the work noted above.

GSA security inspection Monday 3/8 10am

GSA in-wall inspection is Friday 3/19.

RFI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items
RF1 043 - Landscaping

Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
- 220500_Misc Plumbing_001 - has been out since 1/21, we need this back asap
- 329200 _Turf 001 — has been out since 10/29, we need this back asap
- Appenidx E_Building Signage 001

Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact
e Change Orders
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

21.1 XXX
3.1.2021 -
Please notif-f any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.
Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 2
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From:

Sent: 29 Dec 2020 16:59:39 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 12.29.2020_40A Manson Libby Road - GSA Fitout - Meeting Agenda-12.pdf, 40
Manson Libby_Schedule 12.28.2020.pdf

Importance: High

Attached please find meeting agenda and schedule for our meeting today.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754

From: EIOOOTT

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 1:08 PM

Subject: FW: ICE Scarborough ME - 12.11.20 Meeting Agenda

FYI, see attached agenda for today’s meeting.

Think iiu!

: : . Intl. Assoc. :
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
10 Causeway Stree

Boston, M
(C) 617-27
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kalls

L

CONSTRUCTION

Meeting Agenda \
Job: ICE Building — Fitout
Location: 40 Manson Libby Road Scarborough ME 04074
Meeting #: Teleconference — 505.340

20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

Date: 12/29/2020
Meeting: 12

Attendees

Item Description

Regular Business

0.1 Current Work & Quality —Discuss upcoming inspections and non-conforming work if any

The scaffolding is being erected inside the building.
The site contractor has cleaned up the site for the season and de-mobilized.
The demolition crew. roofers and masons are set to start work on Monday the 4.

0.2 Schedule — Review master schedule and discuss planned activities for the next two weeks

A revised schedule has been provided.

0.3 RFTI’s — Review log and discuss potential for new items
RFI 028 - Gas Meter Pad

0.4  Submittals — Review log and identify new, pending, and overdue submittals
Currently submittals with WRBC:
- 01 Appendix A_Security 001
- 220000_Oil Water Seperator 001
- 329200 _Turf 001
- Appenidx E_Building Signage 001

0.5  Requests for Change— Review and discuss changes to the work that may have a cost impact

e RFC 04 — Addendum 8 & 9 changes — sent 11/2

o  WBRC has sent the GSA official change order to Jllon 12/23.
e Future Change Orders

o Winter Conditions

o RFI032 - Demising Wall CL 4

Great Falls Construction Page10of3
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20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
PH :207-839-2744

CONSTRUCTION

0.6 ASI/SKs — Review potential changes to the contract documents
None

0.7 Payment Application — Review pencil requisition, submission, and payment status
Req 3 is pending until RFC 04 is approved. Req 4 will be sent by 1/8.

Old Business

9:1 Winter Conditions
12.8.2020 - The original schedule, when the project was bid, was to take place in the summer months.
Now that the project is being completed in the winter, there will be several costs implications and additional
work needed.
o The first instance of this is the additional engineering for the scaffolding for the exterior walls.
Since the scaffolding will be holding a potential snow load, they require additional engineering
and potentially additional labor and materials. The cost of engineering is $2875, while labor and
materials are TBD.
o GFC also anticipates tenting for the masonry work. This will require additional labor and
materials to protect the masonry installation. This cost is TBD.
o GFC also plans to rent a large heater to heat the existing area and tented masonry areas. It is
GFCs intent to hook up to the existing building gas to run this heater, so the cost of the fuel will
be billed directly to the owner. The anticipated cost of the heater for several months is $3000.
o GFC will also be renting a snow bucket to clean up around our site areas the snow plow
contractor is unable to get to, due to construction. The cost is TBD.

e GFC would like to suggest that they advise of any large costs for winter conditions as they come up.
Otherwise, GFC will track all winter condition costs for the month and provide a change order with each
requisition for that month.

12.15.2020 — GSA and the owners will be discussing this after the call.
12.21.2020 - Budget numbers for winter conditions. This is all dependent on the weather, the more snow
and cold we get, the more or less everything could be.

o Scaffolding Engineering - $3210

o Heater and Fuel = $10,000-$20,000

o Tenting = $8000-$13,000

o Snow Bucket and snow removal - $2000-$3000

o Interior Heater - TBD
Just to clarify, we found that the heater to hook up to the owners fuel was not the best option. We will be
renting a propane heater and getting a tank from Suburban Propane delivered to site.
We will be getting an indirect heater, to heat the interior, which will be hooked up to the owners gas, we
do not know the costs for that yet.
GFC will be keeping all slips for all winter work and provide as a back up with the change orders.
12.29.2020 -

Great Falls Construction Page 2 of 3
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Gr@at Falls 20 Mechanic Street

Gorham, ME 04038
PH : 207-839-2744

CONSTRUCTION

New Business

101.1 None
12.28.2020 - None

Please notil.af any errors or omissions to the notes within (2) business days.
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elle

CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation S Fllt

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
42 Form Footings 2 days Thu 11/19/20 Fri11/20/20 19FS-1 day
43 Rebar Inspection 1 day Fri11/20/20 Fri11/20/20 42FS-1 day
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
49 Rebar Inspection 1day Fri 12/4/20 Fri12/4/20 48FS-1 day
50 Place Entry Slabs 1day Fri 12/4/20 Fri 12/4/20 49FS-1 day
51 Form Site Slabs 3 days TBD TBD 50
52 Rebar Inspection 1 day TBD TBD 51FS-1 day
53 Place Site Slabs 2 days TBD TBD 52FS-1 day
54 | Interior Demolition 5 days Wed 9/16/20 Tue 9/22/20
58 | Underslab Activities 26 days Mon 11/9/20 Mon 12/14/20
59 Trenching 1day Mon 11/9/20 Mon 11/9/20 5
60 Plumbing Rough 6 days Tue 11/17/20 Tue 11/24/20 59FS+5 days
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
69 | Exterior Wall Demo 29 days Tue 12/15/20 Fri1/22/21
70 Engineering 7 days Tue 12/15/20 Wed 12/23/20 68

203N EB6825 2% 1 5o




CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation S Fllt

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors
71 Shoring 8 days Tue 12/22/20 Thu 12/31/20 70FS-2 days
72 Roofing Demo 4 days Mon 1/4/21 Thu 1/7/21 71FS-1 day
73 Exter wall Demo 15 days Mon 1/4/21 Fri1/22/21 71FS-1day
74 | Masonry 25 days Mon 1/4/21 Fri2/5/21
75 Ext CMU 25 days Mon 1/4/21 Fri2/5/21 73FS-10 days
76 Int CMU 20 days Mon 1/11/21  Fri2/5/21 75FS-20 days
77 | Exterior Openings & Roofing 28 days Mon 1/4/21  Wed 2/10/21
78 Sectional Doors 5 days Mon 2/1/21 Fri 2/5/21
79 Storefronts & Windows 3 days Mon 2/8/21 Wed 2/10/21
80 Roofing 25 days Mon 1/4/21 Fri2/5/21
81 |Interior Fit Up 86 days Thu12/17/20 Thu4/15/21
82 HVAC Duct & RTU penetrations 13 days Mon 1/11/21  Wed 1/27/21
83 Cable tray 13 days Mon 1/11/21  Wed 1/27/21
84 CMU Wall Pathways/MEP coordinatic 20 days Mon 1/11/21  Fri2/5/21
85 LGMF & Door Frames 18 days Wed 1/13/21  Fri2/5/21 75FS-18 days
86 Blocking 13 days Wed 1/13/21  Fri1/29/21
87 MEP & Comm/Security Rough 13 days Wed 1/20/21  Fri 2/5/21 85FS-13 days
88 MEP Inspection 1day Fri 2/5/21 Fri2/5/21
89 GSA In Wall Inspection 0 days Fri 2/5/21 Fri 2/5/21 87
90 Insulation & Drywall 20 days Mon 2/8/21 Fri3/5/21 89
91 GSA Field Measure - Furniture 0 days Fri3/5/21 Fri 3/5/21 90
92 Prime & First Coat Paint 10 days Mon 3/8/21 Fri3/19/21 90
93 Ceiling Grid & Cuts 10 days Mon 3/22/21  Fri4/2/21 92
94 MEP Finishes 12 days Mon 3/22/21 Tue 4/6/21 92
95 Flooring 10 days Mon 3/22/21 Fri4/2/21 92
96 Casework 3 days Mon 3/22/21 Wed 3/24/21 92
97 Flood Ceilings 5 days Wed 4/7/21 Tue 4/13/21 94
98 Specialites & Furnishings 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 95
99 Doors & Hardware 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 95
100 Final Paint 7 days Mon 4/5/21 Tue 4/13/21 95
101 Signage 1day Fri4/9/21 Fri4/9/21 100FS-3 days
102 Cleaning 3 days Tue 4/13/21 Thu 4/15/21 101
103 Substantial Completion 0 days Thu4/15/21 Thu4/15/21 102
104 | Closeout 11 days Fri4/16/21 Fri4/30/21
105 Punchlist 10 days Fri4/16/21 Thu 4/29/21 103
106 Final Inspection - GSA 1day Fri4/30/21 Fri 4/30/21 105
107
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CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

5 GSA Fitout
6,080 SF Renovation
Resource Names th ‘April ‘ May June | July August September | October Nov.
M elBlmlelelmMlelglmMle BM ElBg M ElB MIE BIMIE B
: I
Great Falls Construction
Great Falls Construction
1

Woods Excavating
Hy Tech Plumbing

Woods Excavating

Concrete Craftsman




CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

. GSA Fitout
6,080 SF Renovation
Resource Names th ‘April ‘ May ‘June July August September | October Nov.
Blm| e B ml e lelmlelelm  eElBlMIElBIMIE B M. E B

Seacoast Scaffolding

Franks Demo

Giroux Family Masonry
Giroux Family Masonry

Overhead Door
Glass Solutions
Glidden Roofing

Lapointe Drywall,Kelly Bros

East Coast Electrical, HVAC Service

Lapointe Drywall

NE Painting

Landy & Son

East Coast Electrical, HVAC Service
Triform,Hascall & Hall

Chilton Cabinetmakers

Landry & Son Acoustics

Material Handling Sales,Decoratin
Great Falls Construction,Kelly Bros
NE Painting

Welch Signs

All Contractors

M| E
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Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

. Great Falls Construction
"Great Falls Construction

l+Iv

- ‘_'l-

| |

— Woods Excavating
Y Hy Tech Plumbing
]

b 4
[

B ?Noods Excavating

¥ Concrete Craftsman
11
I...
| |
N, |

: GSA Fitout

6,080 SF Renovation

November December January February | March April May June July August September
B M | E B M E B M E B M E|B M E B . M| E B M E B M | E B | M | E B M E B M
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Z '* all _' Construction Schedule
(C}r@ 40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074
6,080 SF Renovation GSA Fitout

November December January February March | April May June July August September

B Mm E B M| E B/ M|E|/B|/M|E|/B|IM| E|B|/M| E B M E| B M E B/ M|E B/ M|E B /M
I 1. Seacoast Scaffolding

-
I

v

.. Franks Demo
Pl I, Giroux Family Masonry
e | Giroux Family Masonry
[
Overhead Door
|1 Glass Solutions

| Glidden Roofing

P - Lapointe Drywall,Kelly Bros

Py . East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity Point,Minuteman Secur
]
iZI5
Lapointe Drywall
Srs
b NE Painting
Landy & Son
. East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity|
riform,Hascall & Hall
¥, Chilton Cabinetmakers
Landry & Son Acoustics
Material Handling Sales,Decorating Plus,Great Falls Constructior
Great Falls Construction,Kelly Bros
"|NE Painting
p+-Welch Signs

w

L

7:74/15

. All Contractors

>
& 4/30
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CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

: GSA Fitout
6,080 SF Renovation
r October November December January | February March April May June July Augus|
e B/mM e!'B/ M E/ BIM[E BIM|E BIMIe BIM E BIM ElB MIE B/MIE BIMIE B

curity

ity Point,Minuteman Security

ion,Thompson & Anderson




From:

Sent: 24 Mar 2021 12:04:28 +0000
Cc:
EPOEHS ]
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME - Move/Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive TO
40 Mason Libby Rd. Scarborough
Attachments: RE_ ERO_HSI Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive .pdf
Importance: High

Good morning -

Is tomorrow morning at 10:30 am a good time for- to go there? Is the list ready?
Please confirm.

| got a confirmation from HSI that everything inside HSI space is ok to be disposed of.
See email confirmation attached.

Thank ioul

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 7:45 AM

Subject: Re: ICE Scarborough ME - Move/Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive TO 40 Mason Libby
Rd. Scarborough

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

mi [

I was planning to go to the field office tomorrow morning at
10:30 am. Yes you will need a RWA and list of items that are
going to a new location and what has been disposed of. Please
let me know if tomorrow morning is a problem.

Joe

OnTue, Mar 23, 2021 at .28 P NI

wrote:
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Have you been able to meet with the field office? Is there anything that you are
waiting from us?
| need an RWA to process the funds.

Thank ic;uI

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From BTG

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 8:38 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Move/Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive TO 40 Mason Libby
Rd. Scarborough

Good morning-

Since you are going to the site today at 11:30 am, could you please meet with the
field office about the moving and disposal of all the items at ERO space as well as
the empty HSI space?

Remember, | need an RWA with sufficient time to process the moving cost and get it
approved.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C:202-75

Thanks,

!roperty !anager

U.S. General Services Administration

2021-ICLI-00025 1198



T J McIntyre Federal Building
80 Daniel Street
Portsmouth NH 03801

Office: (603) 4-
Cell: (603)566

Fax: (603)433-0578

FOR INFORMATION ON GSA RESPONSE TO COVID-19
(CORONAVIRUS) PLEASE VISIT: GSA COVID19 FAQ

2021-ICLI-00025 1199



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO/HSI Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:42:11 PM

Good Afternoon,
| just confirmed you can dispose anything left over.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

Mission Support Specialist

eland Security Investigations
Boston,
Cell: (617) 272
FAX (617) 565-7422
Email:

HSI Boston SharePoint

----- Original Message-----

trom: POTBONS) ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:46 PM

To

Cc

Subject: ERO/HSI Disposal of items from 176 Gannett Drive

Importance: High

Good afternoon-

ERO is moving from 176 Gannett Drive very soon. Does HSI have anything left inside 176 Gannett
Drive? If HSI still has anything in there, it needs to be pick up soon, otherwise, it will be disposed of.
Please let us know.

Thank you,
MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager

0:305-597
C: 202-754
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Sent: 23 Feb 2021 19:46:11 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME _
Importance: High

Yes, 03/03/2021

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:29 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME[BI@ME" 1]

10 a.m. March 3"9?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:28 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME _

Importance: High

The partial inspection is going to be next Wednesday 03 in the morning (7-12pm). What
ime will you be there?

lease coordinate with the GC the time that you will be arriving.-hone
number 207-615 Below his information.

Proi' ect Manaier
EallS
GG —

CONSTRUCTION

Great Falls Construction
20 Mechanic Street
Gorham, ME 04038
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0: (207) 83
C: (207) 61

i SO —

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:57 AM
To

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME -
Importance: High

Yes,

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1- FM Project Manager
0:305-59

From;

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:46 AM

To:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME

perfect

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:45 AM

TePeeOC ]
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME [BXAE """

Importance: High

Any time during Wednesday and Thursday?

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
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(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

0:305-597
C:202-75
From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:41 AM
Tofp@en© 00 0000000000
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME -_
Just found out | have another meeting today at the same time as the ERO Scarborough time. So | wont
be on call. | can do the inspection Wednesday or Thursday. Let me know-

From:
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:24 PM

ToP@ene ]
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME _

Importance: High

Super! They are going to discuss the date and time in our meeting next Tuesday. Can
you please attend the construction meeting next Tuesday?

Thank you,

. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

From@EIBME

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:21 PM

LT (01000 R |
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME -_

e

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:14 PM
To:

Subject: FW: ICE Scarborough ME

Good morning -

Will you be able to assist me in the first wall inspection next week? Please see request
below.

Thank you

2021-ICLI-00025 1203



MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:09 AM
To

Cc
Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Security Mesh Inspection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

he

installers will start the work next week. We will confirm the date and time when they will be ready for
the first inspection at next week's meeting (2/23/2021).

Thanks,

Project Manager

New England Region

U.S. General Services Administration
10 Causeway Street

Boston, MA 02222

() 517-275-
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From: S

Sent: 23 Feb 2021 20:07:25 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME
Importance: High

Thank you for your cooperation.

Thank iou,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:47 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough MEfBi@E" 1]

No problem

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:46 PM

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
Subject: RE: ICE Scarborough ME {BIE """

10 a.m. March 3"9?
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From:

Sent: 30 Oct 2018 14:52:18 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Attachments: EMOP C GSA-ERO 5,188 SF.PDF

Importance: High

Good Moming-

Call me at my cell if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM |DHS|ICE

500 12'" street SW

Washingt 36
C:202-75
From PIEEOME T

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:50 PM
To:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Bui
Importance: High

ing C- ERO South Portlan

Let you know when | hear back from GSA.

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12'" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

From

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:29 PM
To

Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Works for me.
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SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

arning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUOY:
contains informatres-that may be exempt from public release under the Exeedom of Information

authorized DH al. No portion of this report should be furnished 1o

: he-media, either in
ritterr O verbal form.

From{POTBIIET ]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:27 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

After | looked into airplanes schedules, 11 am is not possible for me to get there on
time. | can be there at 1:00pm on Thursday.
Would this be a problem for you?

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12'" street SW

Washington, DC 20536
C:202-754

FromPOODC) ]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:43 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High
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Confirmed! 11 am will be perfect. See you there.

Thank iou,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12'" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

c:zoz-?54-
From ST

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:31 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Would 11 AM work?

PEOO& ™ so00

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-
Desk Phone#: 207-8

Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

From:
Date: Monday, Oct 29, 2018, 13:20

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

What time is convenient for you?

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

c;zoz-?sa--
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From: [IOT DI ]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:27 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Does next Thursday work?

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-8
Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

araing; This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//EQ ’
contains informatros-that may be exempt from public release under the Ereedom of Information
relled, stored, handled 4rarsmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating-teF&EQ.information and is not to be released to the
vhe yithout prior approval of an
authorized DHES-ofTicial. No portion of this report should be furnished to th€Tmredia__ either in
itten or verbal form.

From@ORORCY ]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 8:37 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:44 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

From
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:37 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

PEOM& T sppo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207- ?80-
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

he-media, either in

authorlzed DHS-efftcial. No ponion of this report should be furnished 1o
et or verbal form.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:29 AM

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
FMD|OAFM | DHS| ICE

500 121" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

From {DEIOOOTT]

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:15 AM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

POTOME ] sppo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 20?‘-780-

Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

ing: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (L
contains inforfitatten_that may be exempt from public release underteFreedom of Information

From:PEO OO |

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 7:03 PM

To
Cc:

2021-ICLI-00025 1211



Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

From: [EXERENTCNNN

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 6:55 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

EEIEEI sooo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-

Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phonett: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

i S ——

Date: Monday, Sep 24, 2018, 18:34
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

all me tomorrow to explain.

Thank you,

From: [IGIEXAE T

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:09 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

2021-ICLI-00025 1212



Here are some of the photos you asked for.

| would suggest the public entrance face the same direction as the current entrance for the Insurance
Company.

| will sketch something out tomorrow as you requested.

It might work, with minimum disruption for the other tenants.

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phonet: 207-780-
Desk Phonet#: 207-80-

Cell Phonett: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

From:
Date: Monday, Sep 24, 2018, 16:53
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

A

FYI, below my email to GSA after my meeting with _today.

Let you know when | get a response from GSA,

Thank you,

2021-ICLI-00025 1213



Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12! St SW
Washingto

36
0: 202-732
C: 202-754

FromPO®OOCT ]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:06 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Good Moming-

Let you know later my conversation with my supervisor about GSA email.

Thank you

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
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500 12t St SW
Washington, DC 20536

0: 202-732
C: 202-754

From T O]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 8:26 AM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Good morning,

[EOPO®T sooo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-8
Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

romPOOOC ]

Date: Monday, Sep 17, 2018, 08:23
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Good Morning -
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| will keep you informed.

Thank iou,

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12t St SW
Washington. DC 20536

0: 202-732
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:29 AM

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

| actually just drove by the building. They are already putting up the large fence and have knocked holes
in the walls for doors and the sallyport it appears.

POOOETso00

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

From: [EXEHEXDCT ]

Date: Friday, Sep 14, 2018, 10:46
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Good morning,

Just wondering if we have any update on the building?
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PEEM& 5000

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78(-

Desk Phone#: 207-8
Cell Phonet: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

FromE@ @O ]

Date: Tuesday, Aug 21, 2018, 12:55
To

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

R

Deputy Unit Chief — Facilities East
DHS | ICE | OAFM

500 12" st sw
Washington, DC

0:202-73
C: 202-90
From N

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:53 PM
To

Cc

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
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From:DEIGHCOTT

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 8:12 AM
To:

Cc

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

I'm includinhere. He is the better one to speak to this.
PO s

Deputy Unit Chief — Facilities East
DHS | ICE | OAFM

500 12" st sw
Washington, DC

0:202-73
C: 202-903

brom PP ]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:50 AM

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Thanks,

DDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106
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Main Office Phone#: -
Desk Phonet: 207-8
Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:40 PM
MR
Cc

peene 0 ]

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

ool |

Attached please find the tentative draft schedule up to occupancy.

Thank you,

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHSIICE

500 12 St SW
Washington, DC 20536

0: 202-732
C: 202-754
From:PEIOOOTTT

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:11 PM

To:

Cc

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

| will be sending the test to GSA right now.
Thank you

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:34 AM
r
D U

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

As the initial draft, looks good. Thanks!
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

From {DEIOOOT

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:24 AM
To:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Looks good!

Thanks!

I -

East Region Branch Chief, IT Field Operations Branch
IT Operations Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: (207) 808
Mobile: (207) 25
Email:
ICE Service Desk: (888) 34

From: [ENEC

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:10 AM
To
Cc

r via web https://servicedesk.ice.dhs.gov

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Good Moming-
!lease !ISCUSS among yourselves an! |et me !now !!!! !ecause we need to give an

answer to GSA this afternoon.
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Please call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHSIICE

500 12t St SW

Washington,_DC 20536
0: 202-73
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:32 AM

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

o ]

Thanks!

I i

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
ICE Service Desk: (888) 347

r via web https://servicedesk.ice.dhs.gov

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:18 AM
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Subject: FW: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

fyi

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-25
Fax#: 207-780-3216

FromPDOOOOT ]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:23 AM
Toh

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Good Momin-

To let you know that | am teleworking today. | can call you at 10am today.

Thank i0u|
C: 202-754--

From: [PISTOMOT ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:44 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Attached the requirements.

From [DIONOXDOT T

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:28 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High
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From: [N

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:26 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780,
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

] O O —

Date: Wednesday, Aug 15, 2018, 5:23 PM
To:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Please see attached and let me know what you think.

Thank iou,

From{P0 ONC |

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:44 PM
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oP@EOC 00000000 ]

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Will do.

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-
Desk Phone#: 207-8
Cell Phonet: 207-25

Fax#: 207-780-3216

From:

Date: Wednesday, Aug 15, 2018, 3:42 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Thank you,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:13 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

ortland, ME Sub-Office
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176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 20?'—?'80-
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

From PO ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:32 PM
To
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

]

Thank you

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! St SW

Washingto 536
0: 202-73
C: 202-75

From [N

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:42 PM
To:
Subject: Automatic reply: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Hello,

I am currently out of the office.

Please contact (a)SDDO_ for assistance.

2021-ICLI-00025 1225



Thanks,

SDDO

ortland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Driv

South Portland, ME 04106
Office#207-7
Cell# 207-252
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Sent: 25 Sep 2018 18:41:40 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

B

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank ioul

Region 1 - Lead Architect
FMD|OAFM|DHSI|ICE

500 12! St SW
Washington,DC 20536

0:202-732
C: 202-754

From{@OOMET ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:10 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Good Morning -

| am waiting for GSA response about the sketch.
Let you know later.

Best

From
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:00 AM
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To
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

B 5000

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

From: POIOOE 7]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 6:35 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland
Importance: High

Call me tomorrow to explain.

Thank you,

From BN

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:09 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Building C- ERO South Portland

Here are some of the photos you asked for.
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